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December 27, 2008

A 217) 557-7599
Barbara Flynn Currie

Honorable Chairperson of the Special Investigative Committee of the 95* General Assembly
C/0 David Ellis

Counse] to the Special Investigative Committee
412 Capitol Building
Springfield, IL 62706

Re:  Governor Blagojevich’s Proposed Exhibits for December 29, 2008

Dcar Chair Curie,

On Monday, December 29, 2008, I will respectfully offer the following exhibits for the
Committee’s consideration:

1) A copy of a memorandum from Greg Craig to President-Elect Barack Obama dated
December 23, 2008, regarding “Transition Staff Contacts with the Governor’s Office.”

2) A copy of a tape and the pertinent excerpts from Jesse Jackson Jr.’s December 10,
2008, press conference.

Our investigation continues, and [ respectfully reserve the right to add additional exhibits
and/or witnesses up and until Monday, December 29, 2008. Please contact me if you have any
questions regarding these proposed exhibits.

Sincerely,

Edward-M. Genson
Attorney for Governor Blagojevich
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